SACRED HEART JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL COUNCIL OF EDUCATION MINUTES DATE: February 21, 2022 5:30 P.M. - SHHS Library

Chair: Jennifer Perrin Recorder: Yoena Del Real

Meeting start time: 5:30 PM

Council members present:

Sacred Heart Cathedral Council reps: Yoena Del Real, Colleen Marrs St. Mary Council reps: Barbara Gack, Gregg Weiss, Angela Bogart Saint Elizabeth Council reps: Jennifer Perrin, Susan Williams Superintendent: Geoff Andrews SHJSHS Principal: John Krajicek SHJSHS Vice Principal: John Hamilton St. Mary Parish Pastor: Fr. Kevin Weber St. Elizabeth Parish Pastor: Fr. Keith Weber St. Mary Parish Council Liaison: Deanna Hauschel Development and Marketing: Not present Council members absent: Fr. Kevin Weber, Doug Mergen Guests: None

	Opening Prayer -Fr. Keith Weber Acceptance of Agenda- all Acceptance of February 21st, 2022 Minutes.	
	Items from the Floor/Guests – None present	
	Superintendent Report – Geoff Andrews	
	Going through Accreditation.	
	 COVID numbers are declining across the Diocese, 4 cases total in the Diocese. 	
	• Salina Diocese Accreditation Visit- March 23 -March 24. Meetings conducted via Zoom.	
	 Policy/Accreditation, looking to become first Diocese in the state to be accredited as a group as opposed to individual schools. 	
	 Each school is putting together a presentation that will be shown to visitation team, and will also show to Council at March 21 meeting. John Hamilton is working on presentation. 	
	 Goals, 1.) Promoting Viable Catholic Schools. 2.) Integration of Technology 3.) Individual Plans of Study and College/Career Readiness. For example STREAM learning that we are trying to do, having \$50,000 worth of Chrome books through an emergency connectivity fund, we did not have to pay for is a step forward in the right direction. 	
	 Working on individual plans of study for students, SHHS is ahead of the curve on a lot of the private and public schools. Parents might be able to log in and see what their kids are interested in, we are working on that. 	
	 Principal evaluation will be next meeting, turn in before next meeting, turn in to Jennifer, John will do a self evaluation, Fr. Kevin will do a self evaluation. They will sit down and talk about areas of strength and areas of improvement. Handout 	
	• The League of women voters is coming in to get students to register on 2/25. Scott Bergkamp will be coming in to talk to the Senior later in the Spring.	
	•	

Financ •	cial Report- Mr. Krajicek/Mrs. DelReal John had a meeting with the Endowment Board he presented a request to increase the teachers salaries, 3-5% increase \$48,000. Approved to increase teacher salaries. We will let teachers know when contracts come out.
•	4300 Development is a critical part of our budget, 37% comes from Endowment/Development. Handout
•	John reviewed line items and see the spreadsheet.
•	2018-2019 was our last normal year that we had before COVID, 2021-2022 was affected by COVID.
•	Building and health insurance will be increasing significantly next year.
•	Building insurance will increase to \$40,000+ approx.
•	Tuition was increased by 1/2 %.
•	\$534,500 the Endowment agreed to fund.
•	Total income-see handout
Princip	oal's Report / Building Report – Mr. Krajicek
A.	Debate team ending of another great season its third place in State.
	Science Olympiad team outscored 10 other schools to claim the Hays Regional Title, and also qualifier
	State Science Olympiad Tournament.
	Before the TMP-Marian, Hutch Trinity and St. John's Beloit game, we pray as schools then we "Play b
D.	Under the guidance and supervision of Fr. Brian McCaffery, 15 SH Students attended March for Life in Washington DC.
	March for Life group recognized Fr. Brian at halftime of a Basketball game.
	Sacred Heart's Honor Band Students participated.
	NCAA Honor Band at Republic County.
Н.	Congratulations to Alyssa Mikkelson, KMEA All State-Trumpet player & Dr. Koshgarian. Perform at St. KMEA last week in February.
١.	SH Vocal students participate in Diocesan Vocal Clinic and Concert.
J.	We started Catholic Schools with Bishop Vincke celebrating K-12 All School Mass.
	Afterwards, Bishop ate lunch with Seniors and a Q&A and fun activities.
L.	
	Ashby House, DVACK, Food Bank, Morrison House, Catholic Charites, CAPS, Smokey Hill Museum.
	Community activities: Maze, Ships and Sailors and Quiz Bowl.
	Sophomores take Vo-Tech Tour, Welding, Machining, Construction, Auto and Diesel Mechanics, Auto Body, Dental Assistant, HVAC.
P.	New student first foreign student in 3 years, COVID shut that down. She is staying with our Counselo Alta Smutz. Chaerin Kim from South Korea, she is a Sophomore birthday April 28, 2005. Enjoys Cheerleading, Art, Volleyball, Ballet, Piano. Dad is Lieutenant Colonel in South Korea Air Force, mothe homemaker.
Q.	Scolar's Bowl Team are the 2022 State Champions.
	Alyssa and Isabella normally sign the National Anthem. Eva sang and rocked.
	Forensics Team takes 3rd at Beloit Sweepstakes.
	Chemistry students separating solids from liquids labs.
	JH Theatre presents: Fairy Tale Invasion
	Cast take their Curtain Call.
	Former parent Jerry Wetter assists with exterior light change out-putting in LED'S
	Discussion item - Ear buds and cell phones
Υ.	
•	Calendar of upcoming events see handout

	3	
	Old Business	
	A. School Health Update – Barb can enter COVID testing in the system. Home test are allowed. Health and	
	Wellness fair 3/10. Students need cell phones.	
	B. Vision testing for students.	
	C. School physicals after 5/10.	
	New Business	
	2022-2023 Calendar-approved.	
	Senior Board will be updated.	
	 School Musical end of April, announcement goes out this week. 	
x	Committee Reports / Recommendations	
I	 Building & Grounds-Weiss- Weight room, Concessions looking into a new "Concessions room". 	
•	Catholicity-Williams- Catholic School Week, Nancy Sheriffus did great, fun week.	
	 Recruitment/Public Relations –Bogart- no report. 	
	Curriculum-Perrin-no report.	
X I I	K Executive Session- No session needed	
•		
x	X Adjournment- Time 6:39PM	
•		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Next Meeting: March 21th, 2022 @ 5:30 P.M. in the SHHS Library-Gregg Weiss minutes.

Council of Education Minutes Guide

- January- Barb Gack
- February Yoena Del Real
- March Gregg Weiss
- April Susan Williams
- May- Angela Bogart
- June Jennifer Perrin
- July- No meeting generally
- August Barb Gack

September - Yoena Del Real

October Gregg Weiss

November Susan Williams

December Angela Bogart